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1 From: James Hanley, Dr.

2 Sent: December 15, 2015 9:44 AM

3 To: harry hawney

4 Subject: RE: St Brendan's Picture
5

6 Hi Harry

7

8 Thanks for these

9
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They had that picture (I think) in a frame (from the
corridor walls i presume) in the refectory that saturday...
and Dan Dwyer has it too. I think it is... but will try

to send it to Dan, as he has chapel and verse for everything
football
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the 6A, 6B names etc , the date stamp and the TomOKeefe

17 all date it to 65

18

19 But the score doesn't match .. if Bart got the only goal

20 that day, how can it be 7 points ?

21

22 Dan will have that score in his 'memorex' too...

23 he read out the team in the radio interview

24

25 I got a whole load of handwritten lists (cubicle assignments,
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shower groups etc ) from Cliff (Dermot Clifford, Dean our
last year) that I will post as soon as I scan then.
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All the best
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Seamus
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From: harry hawney [hhawney@cs.com]
Sent: December 7, 2015 10:42 AM

To: James Hanley, Dr.

Subject: St Brendan's Picture
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Seamus:

Found this picture recently — at the bottom of a drawer.

It may be the senior team our final year? However, I am not sure?
The names are written on the back of the picture.

Harry
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47
48 Harry Hawney

49 Tel: 504-616-6710

50 email: hhawney@cs.com
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